

Emma Freemantle

From: George <george@hickmanselectrical.co.uk>
Sent: 26 September 2024 13:28
To: Emma Freemantle
Cc: Sean
Subject: Ellendune EICR + Quote
Attachments: Ellendune.pdf

Hi Emma,

Apologise for the delay please see attached the electrical report and see below the quote, after these repairs are done I can amend the report to satisfactory.

Hickmans

Electrical Engineers and Contractors Ltd

The old exchange
27A Moormead Rd
Wroughton
Swindon
Wilts
SN49BU
Wilts
24 Hour Telephone Service: (01793)537973

Email: george@hickmanselectrical.co.uk 07842 277727

Dear Emma,

Re: Ellendune C2 Remedials

Thank you for your enquiry, We have pleasure in quoting the estimated sum of **£849+vat** for the following works:

DB4 – Stage

Item 1, Supply and installation of 10way RCBO consumer unit, This is due to the brand of board installed at the moment are now obsolete so we are unable to get parts to repair this.

Item 2, Installation of single metal clad socket

Item 4, Installation of grommet strip around the cable entry of the trunking

DB5 – Stage

Supply and installation of 4 way consumer unit with No.2 32A RCBOs protecting the circuits

DB1

Item 1, Installation of maintenance free joint

Item 7, installation of Hager B16 RCBO

Item 8, Installation of grommet strip around the cable entry

Item 11, Installation of DB screws

No inclusion is made for VAT at this stage as this will be added at the time of invoicing at the rate relevant at the time of the labour and materials being supplied.

Allowance has been made for all work to be carried out during the normal 38 hour 5 day working week

We trust our quotation will be of interest to you if you have any questions on this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assuring you of our best attention at all times.

Kind regards.

George Rideout

Qualified Supervisor

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.